
2.80.040 Library advisory board. 

There shall be a library advisory board created by a resolution. (Ord. 13-18 § 2 (part), 2013.) 



From: Sonja Marx
To: Admin Manager; Lori Goodell
Cc: Assistant; Robert Mawson; lee ann andrew
Subject: Important info from our LAB meeting to pass on and ask about
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2023 1:29:37 PM

They would like to make the LAB a 5-seat board instead of 7-seats since we no longer
have a consortium library agreement with the DCSD and the Campus.  UAF BB campus
pulled out, so they no longer have a rep for seat G.  The DCSD is supporting the library
through the LINKED grant.  The superintendent appointed Sarah Bailey to be the school
rep.  The LAB would like to move Sarah Bailey to the vacant seat E and do away with
seats F & G.  They understand that changing the LAB from seven to five seats needs to
go before the City Council to be approved.  For the next city council meeting in March? 
Little too late for tonight's meeting?

They were working on the volunteer forms/agreement for the library.  Instead of
reinventing the wheel, they want to know what the city already has in place
(paperwork) for volunteers to fill out before volunteering, Kelsa?  What forms do they
fill out?  Are background checks required?  Who pays for those?  Liability & Insurance
coverage needed, Anita?  When volunteers fill out the necessary paperwork, who do
they turn it in to, Library or City?  Who does the screening, checking references, and
approves of them volunteering?  The city, librarian, LAB?

The library is extending the hours we are open to:

      Monday and Friday open 10 am to 6 pm  (10:30 am for story time on Friday and 6-8
pm every other Friday for game night)
      Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday open 12 noon to 4 pm
      Saturday open 10 am to 3 pm

This new schedule can be posted on the city's website and Facebook page.  We will also let the
FOL know to post it, and we will make signs for the library.

Thanks,
Sonja
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